

# TIMCO ENGINEERING INC.

849 NW State Road 45

Newberry, Florida 32669

<http://www.timcoengr.com>

888.472.2424 F 352.472.2030 email: [tei@timcoengr.com](mailto:tei@timcoengr.com)

(date)

FCC

SUBJECT: SchlumbergerSema Inc. FCC ID: F9CC1C-3 MODEL:

To Whom It May Concern:

**Although the test report refers to this EUT as a module, it is NOT a module as defined by the FCC. They refer to the “Power Meter Module” in their test report.**

**Also there is not “USER MANUAL” since this EUT is installed by the power utility company.**

Sincerely,

Sid Sanders